Public Document Pack

EPSOM AND WALTON DOWNS CONSERVATORS

Thursday 17 December 2020 at 2.00 pm
Place: Remote Meeting
PLEASE NOTE: this will be a ‘virtual meeting’.

The link to the meeting is: https://attendee.qotowebinar.com/register/3577075674585533455
Webinar ID:121-103-619

Telephone (listen-only): 020 3713 5022, Telephone Access code:568-944-237

The members listed below are summoned to attend the Epsom and Walton Downs
Conservators meeting, on the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the
business set out in this agenda.

Committee Members

Councillor Liz Frost, the Council (Chairman)

Simon Durrant, Jockey Club Racecourses (the Company) (Vice-Chairman)
Andrew Cooper, Jockey Club Racecourses (the Company)
Simon Dow, Horserace Betting Levy Board (the Levy Board)
Councillor Bernice Froud, the Council

Councillor Jan Mason, the Council

Councillor Steven McCormick, the Council

Councillor Lucie Mclintyre, the Council

Stephen Wallis, Jockey Club Racecourses (the Company)
Councillor Clive Woodbridge, the Council

Yours sincerely

Clerk to the Conservators

For further information, please contact Democratic Services, email:
democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk or tel: 01372 732000

x * o
+SZPSOM BPR: Kathryn Beldon, CPFA
EWELL Clerk to the Conservators ErsomM DOWNS

NACECOUTSE

BOROUGH COUNCIL


https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3577075674585533455

Public information

Please note that this meeting will be a ‘virtual meeting’

This meeting will be held online and is open to the press and public to attend as an observer using
free GoToWebinar software, or by telephone.

A link to the online address for this meeting is provided on the first page of this agenda and on the
Council’s website. A telephone connection number is also provided on the front page of this
agenda as a way to observe the meeting, and will relay the full audio from the meeting as an
alternative to online connection.

Information about the terms of reference and membership of this Committee are available on the
Council’'s website. The website also provides copies of agendas, reports and minutes.

Agendas, reports and minutes for the Committee are also available on the free Modern.Gov app
for iPad, Android and Windows devices. For further information on how to access information
regarding this Committee, please email us at Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk.

Exclusion of the Press and the Public

There are no matters scheduled to be discussed at this meeting that would appear to disclose
confidential or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A of the Local Government
(Access to Information) Act 1985. Should any such matters arise during the course of discussion of
the above items or should the Chairman agree to discuss any other such matters on the grounds
of urgency, the Committee will wish to resolve to exclude the press and public by virtue of the
private nature of the business to be transacted.

Questions from the Public

Questions from the public are not permitted at meetings of the Epsom and Walton Downs
Conservators.


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. CONSENT FOR WORKS ON THE DOWNS (Pages 5 - 18)

A request for consent for new and reinstatement works on Epsom and Walton
Downs by the Epsom Golf Club.



This page is intentionally left blank



Epsom and Walton Downs Conservators Agenda Iltem 1
17 December 2020

CONSENT FOR WORKS ON THE DOWNS

Head of Service: Amardip Healy, Chief Legal Officer
Wards affected: College Ward; Town Ward; Woodcote Ward;
Appendices (attached): 1: Examples of Damage to Golf Course
2: Examples of risk management works
undertaken

3: Location of proposed works

Summary

A request for consent for new and reinstatement works on Epsom and Walton Downs
by the Epsom Golf Club.

Recommendation (s)
The Conservators are asked to:

(1) consider if they wish to grant an in principle consent to Epsom Golf Club for
works to the Epsom and Walton Downs for both reinstatement of bunds and
the creation of new bunds as indicated on Appendix 3;

(2) if an in principle consent is agreed, then the grant of any consent for works
be delegated to the Clerk to the Conservators to approve the extent and
nature of any ground works and any reinstatement which may be needed.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 Epsom Golf Club are seeking consent for works which are designed to
reinstate eroded bunds and add new bunds to the perimeter of Epsom
Golf Course.

2 Background

2.1 The land which Epsom Golf Club seeks permission for said to be leased
by them from United Racecourses Ltd. The site as a whole operates as a
golf club. The land arrangements do require the Golf Club not to allow or
permit damage to the turf on the leased area. At the time of writing this
report Officers are still awaiting confirmation that the areas where work is
proposed are managed by Epsom Golf Club.

Page 5




Epsom and Walton Downs Conservators Agenda Iltem 1
17 December 2020

2.2 The Downs have been suffering from a number of instances relating to
anti-social driving of vehicles in car parks and surrounding areas over the
years, with the intensity increasing during the Covid-19 pandemic. The
noise and damage which emanates from such activities has lead a
number of complaints both to the Council, the Conservators and also to
the Police. The Police have increased their patrols at certain times and
used dispersal orders to manage the problems which have arisen.

2.3 The golf course has unfortunately been the target of anti-social behaviour
which has resulted in damage to the turf and the greens. Appendix 1
includes some photographs of the damage which has been caused by
vehicles to the golf course.

2.4  As an emergency step to prevent further imminent damage, the Golf Club
has erected some bunds and barriers and these are shown on Appendix
2. These have been constructed without permission and will need to be
considered as part of any permission the Conservators may wish to grant
or require reinstatement if consent is not to be granted.

2.5 The damage to the greens and the turf harms both the Downs and also
the functioning of the Gold Club. It prevents the damaged areas from
being used until the areas are repaired.

2.6 As aresult of the regular nature of the damage, Epsom Golf Club have
asked if works of repair can be carried out to reinstate some of the bunds
which have eroded over time. The bunds help to both define the areas
but also help to keep vehicles off the golf course. The Golf Club has also
asked to extend some of the existing bunds and also to add some new
areas.

2.7 The areas where the Club would like to carry out work are marked on the
Map in Appendix 3 with yellow lines. Although a detail breakdown of the
works has not been provided, they consist broadly as follows:

Area 1: top of Burgh Heath Road: new

Area 2: bottom of Burgh Heath Road: reinstatement

Area 3: around Grandstand Road (curve shape): reinstatement
Area 4: towards Tea Hut: new bund area

Area 5: south of Grandstand Road: reinstatement

Area 6: north of Grandstand Road near car park: reinstatement along the
long line and towards the curve new bunds

Area 7: small area north of Grandstand Road: new

Page 6



Epsom and Walton Downs Conservators Agenda Iltem 1
17 December 2020

2.8 Full details of the nature of works and who will carry them out, has not
been provided. The expected bunds will be low level so as to prevent a
vehicle from driving over it to access the golf course. However, in light of
the need for urgent action, it is suggested that the detail of the works
could be approved by the Clerk to the Conservators, if the Conservators
agree to an ‘in principle consent’ being granted for reinstatement of
eroded bunds and the creation of new ones in the locations outlined in this
report. The final approval would require the detail of the proposed works,
who carries out those works out, and what happens if they are not
completed to a satisfactory standard if they are not carried out by the
Council directly.

3 Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1 Impact Assessment

3.1.1 The strategy for the management of the Downs is to preserve the
Downs in their natural state of beauty. The Epsom Golf Course
Management Plan, December 2010, by Surrey Wildlife Trust, sets
out a Habitat Management Plan for the Golf Course. There are no
statutory designation on the site, however, the site is included
within the Surrey Biodiversity Opportunity Areas.

3.2 Crime & Disorder

3.2.1 The request for works is to address and deter the damage which is
currently being caused by anti-social behaviour.

3.3 Safeguarding
3.3.1 None for the purposes of this report.
3.4 Dependencies
3.4.1 None for the purposes of this report.
3.5 Other
3.5.1 None for the purposes of this report.
4 Financial Implications

4.1 None arising from the contents of this report as the work will be carried
out at the expense of the Epsom Golf Club.

4.2 Section 151 Officer’'s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Page 7



Epsom and Walton Downs Conservators Agenda Iltem 1
17 December 2020

5 Legal Implications

5.1 The downland habitats, such as woodland, scrub and short-turf chalk
grassland are very fragile. The duties on the Conservators under the
Epsom & Walton Downs Regulation Act 1984, is regulate, preserve and
control the Downs. Section 10 provides for them to do any works

(a) do any work necessary for preserving, restoring, planting and
maintaining the turf, trees, shrubs, plants and grass and for landscaping
and temporarily fence off such parts of the Downs as they may think
necessary;

(b) execute works of draining, raising or levelling for the preservation
and maintenance of the Downs and fence off dangerous places;

5.2  Therefore the nature of the works being requested fall within Section 10 of
the Act. However, it is important any works are carefully considered and
executed.

5.3 Monitoring Officer’s comments: none for the purposes of this report.

6 Policies, Plans & Partnerships

6.1  Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged: n/a

6.2 Service Plans: The matter is not included within the current Service
Delivery Plan.

6.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: n/a

6.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: A range of
works to protect the land would protect the area of the effects of anti-
social behaviour.

6.5 Partnerships: n/a

7 Background papers

7.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:
. n/a
Other papers:
o Epsom and Walton Downs Regulation Act 1984

o The Epsom Golf Course Management Plan, December 2010, by
Surrey Wildlife Trust

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 1

Vehicle related ASB affecting Epsom Golf Club Appendlx 1

Locations :

Page 9



Agenda Item 1
Appendix 1

Examples of Damage

Page 10



Agenda Item 1
Appendix 1

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda Item
Appendix 2

Page 13



Agenda Item 1
Appendix 2

Page 14



Agenda Item 1
Appendix 2

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda Item 1
Appendix 3

L)

Tama

Epsom Golf Course K

Grandstand Road @@
NE Car Park

/ Grandstand Road B

NW Carpark

_ Epsom Downg
/i Point G

Epsom Downs .
Racecourse Coach Park
Downswood ig

P
Lawn Tennis Club

Tea Hut -Er_isnm Downs ’ ,

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



	Agenda
	1 Consent for works on the Downs
	Consent for works on the Downs Appendix 1
	Consent for works on the Downs Appendix 2
	Consent for works on the Downs Appendix 3


